

CURRICULUM VITAE (CV) FOR CHRIS ELUNGI AILONGA

Name of consultant: Chris Elungi Ailonga Profession: Environmental Specialist Date of birth: 17 December 1983

Nationality: Namibian

Membership in Professional bodies: EAPAN: 35(2018-President)

Key Qualifications

Chris is a principal environmental scientist and a Managing Member of Matrix Consulting Services, with variable experience in the preparation of environmental and socio-economic impact assessments, environmental management plans, mine environmental management, pollution investigations, environmental awareness training, public participation, environmental auditing, health and safety plans, rehabilitation, mine tailings management, environmental management systems (ISO 14001:2015), Occupational health and safety management systems (ISO 45001:2018), project management and related work.

He has been involved in various mining, mineral and water exploration projects, petroleum industry, residential and commercial developments, waste disposal, hospitality projects, waste water treatment, chemical handling facility projects, town and regional planning projects, agriculture, infrastructure, waste reclamation projects and food processing.

Education:

2020	MSc Developing Planning
	University of the Witwatersrand
2019	MSc Project Management (Construction Management)
.1	University of Pretoria
2016 :	Post Graduate Diploma in Planning
	University of Witwatersrand
2011 :	IRCA ISO14001 Lead Auditor Certificate
	TUV Rheinland
2010 :	MSc Environmental Science
W.K.	University of Witwatersrand
2007 :	Cleaner Production Best Practice in the Mining Industry,
	NQF Level 5
•	University of Witwatersrand
2005 :	4 Yr-BSc Environmental Biology and Microbiology
	University of Namibia



Employment Record:

Period	Employing organization and your title/position. Contact infor for references	Country	Summary of activities performed relevant to the Assignment
Feb 2012 To present	Matrix Consulting Services Project Manager & Urban Planning Department	Namibia	Managing the Environmental Department, project management, budgeting and complete preparation of environmental and Social impact assessments, Environmental Compliance Audits, Pollution Investigations, health and safety plans, environmental management plans and related work, of which most were related to mining & exploration projects, fuel retail and consumer facilities, roads, bulk water supply pipelines, aquifer recharge projects, township developments, town and regional planning, educational facilities medical waste treatment facilities, agricultural projects, chemical warehouses and hotels. Pollution investigations, environmental monitoring and reporting.
June 2011- Feb 2012	Langer Heinrich Uranium Environmental Coordinator	Namibia	Coordinating all environmental management activities at the mine. Managing the environmental team, and supervising the water monitoring team and waste management contractors. Managing the ISO14001 environmental management system and conducting periodic audits to



				•
				ensure compliance. Ensuring EMP compliance and implementing mitigating measures. Environmental awareness training of all mine staff and contractors.
	an 2010 – June 2011	Consulting Services Africa Project Manager: EIA	Namibia	Project management and complete preparation of environmental impact assessments, environmental management plans and related work, of which were mostly related to infrastructure (e.g. roads), agriculture (e.g. fertilizers and quarantine camps)
2	2009	Geo Pollution Technologies Environmental Consultant	Namibia	Project management and preparation of numerous environmental impact assessments, of which a large number were related to water resources, mining, petroleum and hydrogeology.
2	2008	ALS Laboratory Group (Trekkoptje Uranium Mine) Senior Chemical Laboratory Scientist	Namibia	Supervision of the chemical laboratory team at the mine. Quality assurance of the samples and chemical analysis of the results. Managing and procurement of the laboratory supplies.
2	2007	NAMDEB Environmentalist	Namibia	Coordinating all environmental management activities at the Orange River Mines. Conducting environmental audits and compliance to the ISO14001 environmental management system. Ensuring EMP compliance and implementing mitigating measures. Water quality and pollution investigations at the



			mine.
2006	SANTED	Namibia	
	Graduate Researcher		
	Biodiversity Studies Power-lines way		
	leave		

			1
	SPOKEN	READ	WR
English	Excellent	Excellent	Exc
Afrikaans	Good	Fair	, 1
Oshiwambo		Mother Tongue	
Certification:		1(1)	
I the undersigned, certify t describe me, my qualificati	hat to the best of my know	ledge and belief, these	data co
_			
Date:			
[Day/Month			
Signature of Consultant:			
Full name of Consultant:_			
RIA			